1998-99 YEARBOOK FOR ORIGINAL FREE WILL BAPTISTS

Table of Contents

Foreword	7
Directory of Ordained Ministers	11
Directory of Licensed Ministers	33
Directory of Churches	37
Directory of Denominational Ministries	117
Minutes of the Convention	125
Minutes of Conferences and Associations	
Piedmont and the second	133
Albemarle	138
Western	144
Pee Dee	153
Eastern	163
Cape Fear	171
Central	181
Woman's Auxiliary Convention	195
Statistical Tables	217

MINUTES OF THE

ONE HUNDRED AND FORTY FOURTH MEETING OF THE CAPE FEAR CONFERENCE OF ORIGINAL FREE WILL BAPTISTS

HELD AT

TEES CHAPEL FREE WILL BAPTIST CHURCH SMITHFIELD, NORTH CAROLINA NOVEMBER 10, 1998

OFFICERS

Moderator: The Reverend Al Markuson Assistant Moderator: The Reverend Fred Baker Acting Secretwy: The Reverend Phillip Boykin Treasurer: The Reverend Phillip Boykin

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Al Markuson, Fred Baker, Mike Ledbetter, Phillip Boykin, J. B. Caton

STANDINGBOARDS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

J.N. Bryant (1999), Raymond Godwin (2000), Mosbey Elmore (2001), Ray Warrick (2002), Ray G. Smith (2003)

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Peggy Clifton (1999), Bobby Tew (2000), Helen Coats (200 1), Martha Parsons (2002), Peyton Lee (2003)

ORDAINING BOARD

Billy Nowell (I1999), Phillip Boykin (2000), Frank Harrison (2001), Fred Baker (2002), Roy Clifton (2003)

ORDAINED MINISTERS

(P-Present, A-Absent, E-Excused)

Р	Armstrong, Henry
A	Ard, Norman
	Baker, Fred
A	Barrow, William David
	Benson, Swade
Α	Blackmon, James Cecil
Ρ	Bogel, Jim
Р	Boling, Dewey C.
Ρ	Boykin, Phillip
Р	Brinson, Davie
Р	Britt, Gene
Α	Byrd, Raeford

- E Carroll, Charlie
- P Casey, Scott
- P Caton Jesse B.
- P Clifton, Roy
- P Coats, C. M.
- P Corbett, James
- P Fulcher, Jesse
- A Godwin, Lewis
- P Gonzalez, Edmundo
- P Hagrove, Wayne
- P Hanison, Frank
- P Hayes, Ronnie

Α	Hogg, Atlas	Р	Pollock, Dennis
Α	Johnson, Earl	$\mathbf{P}^{\mathbf{P}}$	Raper, W. Burkette
E ·	Ledbetter, Mchael	P	Smith, Elijah Floyd
Α	Lee, John Raeford	A	Stanley, Hubert
Р	Markuson, Al	E	Tew, Bobby
\mathbf{P}	McLamb, Tony	Ā	Thompson, Elmer
P	Massengill, John and the second second second second second	A	Tyner, William J.
P	Miles, Edward	Е	van der Plas, Willem
Ρ	Nowell, Billy	E	Van, Sexton
E	Painter, Edward	Ā	Venable, Don
Α	Parker, Wilson	E	Warrick, Al
\mathbf{P}	Phillips, Kenneth	P	Weeks, Sam
	[10] The second seco		a far a sea a s

LICENSED MINISTERS

Holmes, Bobby - Yelverton Grove

2 car an

PROCEEDINGS

The One Hundred and Forty Fourth session of the Cape Fear Conference of Original Free Will Baptist convened at Tee's Chapel Free Will Baptist Church Smithfield, N.C., on November 10, 1998.

The session was called to order by the moderator, Rev. Al Markuson. The congregation sang 'Stand Up, Stand Up for Jesus, " led by song leader Peyton Lee. Scripture and prayer were offered by the Reverend John Massingill, pastor of Oak Grove Free Will Baptist Church. He based his devotional on 11 Chronicles 7: 1-3, & 12-14. We were welcomed to the church by Rev. Dennis Pollock, pastor of Tee's Chapel, the host church. The response was given by Rev. Dean Kennedy, pastor of Haymount Free Will Baptist Church.

The rules of the Credentials Committee were explained by Scott Satterfield as adopted by the One Hundred and Fourteenth Session of the Conference. These rules state: "In all future sessions of the Cape Fear Conference, the Credentials Committee shall be instructed to issue a badge of identification to all duly registered ministers, delegates, and visitors, and that no person be allowed to vote who does not properly display said badge. It is understood that visitors shall be grated all rights and privileges except the right to vote. It shall be the duty of the Credentials Committee to explain the registration at the opening of the Cape Fear Conference."

The roll call of the officers, ministers, standing boards, and churches were called by the clerk. The moderator recognized the visitors and welcomed them to the conference.

The following temporary committees were appointed to serve during the session with the first person named serving as chairman of each committee: Credentials Conunittee.-Scott Satterfield Temperance/Resolutions Committee: Jim Bogel, Kenneth Phillips, Jesse Fulcher Nominating Committee: Frank Harrison, Wayne Hargrove, Sam Weeks Obituary Conunittee: Dean Kennedy, Scott Casey, John Massengill

The moderator Rev. Al Markuson then gave his remarks to the conference. He spoke from John 4: 34-35. He challenged us to love one another and to up hold the word of God. He encouraged all of the ministers, delegates and visitors to pray for other and pray for others to hold to the word of Christ.

We then proceeded with the reports of the denominational ministries. Our newly appointed General Administrator, Rev. David C. Hansley came forward and spoke to us on the need to support our ministries and the overall work of Christ within the Original Free Will Baptist denomination. He then introduced the representatives of the Ministries that were present and allowed them to speak on behalf of each organization. Those present were Mrs. Mary Dudley, Sunday School Board, Dr. Bobby Taylor, Children's Home, Rev. C.H. Overman, FWB Press, Rev. Al Markuson, Home Missions, Rev. Bruce Dudley, Retirement Homes, Rev. Harold Jones, Foreign Missions, Rev. Frank Harrison, Mount Olive College, Rev. Leon Grubbs, President of the Convention of Original Free Will Baptist. The reports were enjoyed by all present.

Seeing that we were ahead of schedule the moderator then called for the report of the Standing Boards of the Conference be given in the morning session.

and the retained

en al de la companya de la companya

Executive Committee - Rev. Phillip Boykin (See Report) Ordaining Council - Rev. Frank Harrison (See Report) Woman's Auxiliary - Mrs. Grace Barbour (See Report) Cape Fear Ministers - Rev. Billy Nowell (See Report)

Cape Fear Youth and Board Of Education - Mrs. Martha Parsons (See Report) We were then given a small break asking everyone to come back into the sanitarywhen they begin to hear the piano music, this win signal the start of our worship time. Our worship time began with the singing 'At the Cross". The offering was taken and prayer was offered for God's blessings by Rev. Ronnie Hayes. The moderator asked for special request from the congregation. After sharing many needs the moderator lead the session in prayer. Rev. Markuson then introduced Rev. Roy Clifton the speaker for the conference and turned the service over to the host church for special singing. After the special, Rev. Clifton spoke to the session, Rev. Clifton spoke on Hebrews 13:8 "Jesus Christ, the same yesterday, today, and tomorrow.' He knew that there was a lot of talk about the year 2000 and all the predictions. He continued to challenge the session to hold up Christ no matter what may be happening, He is the same Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow. There are a lot of different changes going on in the world but Christ will not change. His message touched our hearts and gave us hope for tomorrow. 1.11

Rev. Dennis Pollock then gave instruction on lunch and closed us in prayer giving the blessing for the meal as he prayed.

AFTERNOON SESSION

The afternoon session began with singing, "He Keeps Me Singing," by song leader Peyton Lee. Rev. Ed Miles then lead the group in our devotional. He used John 13:34-35 sharing with us "A new commandment I give unto you, love one another, for by this shall all men know you are my disciples that you love one another." He then led us in prayer.

The reports of the temporary committees were given as follows:

Temperance/Resolutions - Rev. Jim Bogel - (See Report)

Credentials - Scott Satterfield - (See Report) Obituary - Rev. Dean Kennedy - (See Report) Nominating - Rev. Frank Harrison - (See Report)

Treasurer's Report - Rev. Phillip Boykin - (See Report)

In our business session a motion was then made properly seconded and passed for the following: From this session on, that a brief paragraph be included during the Obituary Committee on all the members that are mentioned who had died since our last meeting. This summary should be included in the minutes and printed in the yearbook.

A motion then was made, seconded and properly voted on that the Executive Committee studies the financial needs of the conference and come back to the 145th session with some suggestions.

A motion was made that the Executive Committee come up with a program for the Sunday Night meeting that was voted on last year.

The Laymen's League and Carolina Bible Institute gave some announcements. It was also suggested that the program of the conference be printed in the Free Will Baptist Paper to increase attendance. We were also re4ninded that the conference was asking for a history of each church for the year 2000. An announcement was also made on the cancellation of the November Union Meeting- Then next Union will be January of 1999 at First Free Will Baptist Church in Smithfield.

A motion was then made that all unfinished business be left to the Executive Committee. That motion was properly seconded and approved. With this, a motion was made properly seconded and passed to adjourn. Closed in prayer by Rev. Henry Armstrong.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee of the Cape Fear Conference met on September 17, 1998 at Mount Olive College. Our moderator Rev. Al Markuson opened the meeting in prayer. We then began to discuss the 144th session of the Cape Fear Conference that will be held on Tuesday, November 10, 1998 at Tee's Chapel FWB Church. The conference will begin with registration from 8:30 am until 9:00 am and the meeting beginning at 9:00 AM. The committees will be as follows:

1) Credentials Committee will consist of two laymen chosen from the host church.

2) Temperance/ Resolution Committee: Roy Clifton - Chairman, Kenneth Phillips, Jessie Fulcher

3) Nominating Conunittee: Frank Harrison - Chairman, Wayne Hargrove, Sam Weeks

4) Obituary Committee: Lewis Godwin - Chairman, Scott Casey, John Massengale For scripture and prayer in the morning session Rev. John Massengale, The afternoon session scripture and prayer, Rev. Ed Miles. The response will be given by Wooten's Chapel Free Will Baptist Church. The General Administrator will give the denominational reports. In our morning worship, the Reverend Roy Clifton will give the message. Our song leader will be Payton Lee. In the listing of Standing Boards, we will include the Cape Fear Youth. The Sunday School report will now be deleted. In the minutes from the 143rd session it was noted that in the letter to all churches concerning the conference meeting we "I need to remind our churches of the need for a history of each church to be compiled for the year 2000. We also discussed the resolution that was passed concerning a Sunday Night meeting once a year for all the churches in our conference. The Executive Committee needs some input from the conference on this meeting. We have several options; do we want this service to be tied into the Harvest 2000 meetings from our Home Mission Board? Does the conference want us to plan something for two nights to be tied in with a Youth Rally then carry over to Sunday Night also? Would the conference like a Friday, Saturday and Sunday Night meetings? Would they like to use the Home Missions tent or meet in a church? Or does the conference just want a Sunday Night program? With the input from the conference the Executive Committee will plan a meeting as soon as possible.

There was also a discussion on the January meeting of the Executive Committee with the Board of Education. At this meeting, the Bylaws for this committee were reviewed and revised There were some major changes that were adopted. It is the suggestion of the Executive committee that a copy be made available to all delegates and ministers at the 144th session of the conference. It was also noted that the November Union Meeting has been canceled and that it should be included in our bulletin that contributions for this

Union still needed to be sent. The next Union Meeting will be January 30th at First Free Will Baptist Church in Smithfield. After further discussion the meeting was closed in prayer by Rev. Phillip Boykin.

Respectfully Submitted, Phillip Boykin, Acting Secretary Al Markuson, Moderator

Report of the Ordaining Board Cape Fear Conference November 10, 1998

The Ordaining Board met November 24, 1997, First Free Will Baptist Church, Smithfield, North Carolina, with all members present. There were no items of business to come before the Board.

A letter of transfer was received from the Western Conference for the Reverend Jim Bogle, who transferred his conference membership to the Cape Fear Conference.

The Ordaining Board met March 23, 1998, First Free Will Baptist Church, Smithfield, North Carolina, with all members present. Mr. John Massengill took the ordination exam and passed. He was ordained on May 17, 1998 at Oak Grove Free Will Baptist Church, Newton Grove, North Carolina.

The Reverend Jeff Sagar, an independent Baptist minister, met with the Board for examination in regards to becoming an Original Free Will Baptist minister and to serve Daily's Chapel Church near La Grange. Mr. Sagar was found to be of Calvinistic doctrine in his firm belief in eternal security as opposed to our doctrine of 'Free Will.' His request to be an Original Free Will Baptist minister was denied by the Board after lengthy discussion with him on this matter.

The Ordaining Board met on May 18, 1998, First Free Will Baptist Church, Smithfield, North Carolina. The Reverend Aubrey Williamson was cleared to serve as pastor of St. Mary's Grove Original Free Will Baptist Church.

The Board of Ordination met on August 24, 1998 with four members present. There were no items of business to come before the Board. The Board was dismissed with prayer.

A letter of transfer was granted to the Reverend Jeff Scarborough to the Western Conference on November 7, 1998.

A letter of transfer was granted to the Reverend John_Robert Harris to the Central Conference on November 7, 1998. Chris Wall turned in his credentials as a licensed minister.

Respectfully submitted, Frank Harrison, Secretary

REPORT OF TIHE CAPE FEAR WOMEN''S AUXILIARY November 10, 1998

We bring you greetings in Jesus name from your Cape Fear Women's Auxiliary. Pleasant Grove Free Will Baptist Church was the host for our Fall 1997 Convention. A motion was passed to have our meetings on Saturday for the next two meetings on a trial bases to increase attendance. The Life Membership Award was presented to a very deserving lady, Mrs. Linda Baker. The Reverend Jesse Fulcher, pastor of Shady Grove Free Will Baptist Church, brought the morning message.

Powhatan Free Will Baptist Church was the host for the Spring 1998 Convention. Mrs. Debbie Fulcher presented the memorial service. The Cape Fear District and the State Auxiliary Convention as well as the entire denomination have lost a great leader in Mrs. Dola Dudley who passed away last year. We also have contributed \$325.00 to Mount Olive College last year in her memory.

Two district study courses were held last year. Sandra Hargis presented the first course on missions in October 1997. The second one was in April 1998 presented by Diane Bowman.

We have excellent youth programs in our conference. Youth Rallies are well attended and the programs are excellent. We had three A- I Auxiliaries this past year. They were Palmer Memorial, Robert's Grove, and Shady Grove. We thank the Lord what He has done and will continue to do through our auxiliaries.

Respectfully Submitted, Grace Barbour Proxy for Linda Jackson

Cape Fear Ministerial Association

The Cape Fear Ministerial Association met on November 24, 1997 at First FWB Church in Smithfield. There were 12 ministers present. Rev. Ruby Owens brought us the program concerning Carolina Bible Institute. He shared with us information about the schools history, present work and the future plans. The program was enjoyed by all.

The Cape Fear Ministerial Association met on March 23, 1998 at First FWB in Smithfield with 15 ministers present. Our program for the day was Rev. David Charles Hansley the Director of our Home Mission Department. He shared with the group the plans for Celebrate Jesus 2000. This is an opportunity for us to get involved in reaching new people to Christ and celebrate the year 2000.

The Cape Fear Ministers Association met on May 23, 1998 at First FWB Church in Smithfield with 12 ministers present. Our program was given by Dr. Michael Pelt, the author of *A History of Original Free Will Baptists*. He spoke to the group on the relationship between the National Association and our Church. He gave us a brief history on the two groups, how we were formed and how we came together as one denomination and how we spilt apart. He also briefly reviewed what is happening now with both groups.

Respectfully Submitted, Phillip Boykin, Secretary Billy Nowell, President

Board Of Education

The Cape Fear District Board of Education Committee and Cape Fear Conference Executive Committee met January 31, 1998, at 10:00 AM at Lee's Chapel Free Will Baptists Church.

Purpose of our meeting on January 31 was to draw up new Bylaws Governing the Board of Education and Sunday School Board During the Cape Fear Conference, which met November 11, 1997, voted to delete the Sunday School Board and incorporate it with the Board of Education.

The two Committee's decided to rename the Board of Education. The new name will be Board of Christian Education. A copy of the Bylaws Governing the Board of Christian Education are attached.

Bylaws Governing the Board of Christian Education

1. The board shall be composed of five members. The officers shall be: Chairman, assistant chairman, recording secretary, assistant recording secretary, and a member at large. They shall have charge of promotional work of the Board of Christian Education

2. The treasurer of the conference shall, unless otherwise provided for, hold all funds of the Board of Christian Education and disburse same on order of the board, chairman or the secretary. Annual reports of all receipts and disbursements shall be made to the conference in session and interim reports to the executive board when requested and all reports shall be given to the Board of Christian Education.

3. The board shall meet as often as necessary for the proper dispatch of the work assigned to it by the conference direction, but must meet at least twice a year.

4. The board shall make, or cause to be made, adequate records of meetings of this board, detail records, reports, etc., of all activities of the board and its officers, and preserve same as permanent records.

5. This board shall be charged with the responsibility of cooperating with The Convention of Original Free Will Baptists' educational institutions in promotion of general Christian education.

6. The general supervision of the Sunday School promotional activities, organization of new Sunday Schools, training programs for workers, and any and all other Sunday School promotional programming shall be the responsibility of this board.

7. This board shall be charged with responsibility of placing a strong emphasis on Christian family life.

e e de la catella da da da

8. This board shall be responsible for conducting area institutes and conferences, on a conference scale, annually to instruct and help our people when necessary to have a better understanding of our conference and Convention of Original Free Will Baptist.

Huméf

9. The board shall be empowered to make such rules as it may deem necessary to carry out the responsibilities assigned to it, provided, however, that the same shall not be inconsistent with bylaws, nor the constitution of the conference.

I.O. The board shall be responsible for the promotion and administration of Student Scholarship or Scholarships, when proper funding is available.

11. The board shall grant scholarship(s) upon the following terms:

(A) Submission of an application

(B) Application shall be graded on a point system based on the following: Finances, Church and school activities, College attending, Field of Study, Academic average.

12. These bylaws may be amended or revised by the board of Christian Education subject to the approval of the Cape Fear Conference.

The Cape Fear Conference Board of Christian Education met September 20, 1998, 2:00 PM, at Lee's Chapel Free Will Baptist Church. Members present, Bobby Tew, Chairman, Martha Parsons, Secretary and Payton Lee. Purpose of the meeting was to discuss the new Bylaws Governing the Board of Christian Education.

1. We elected officers, they are as follows:

Martha Parsons - Chairman

Peyton Lee - Assistant Chairman

Peggy Clifton - Recording Secretary

Bobby Tew - Assistant Recording Secretary

Helen Coates - Member at Large

2. We provide a Sunday School Handbook and Resource Catalogue to each Cape Fear Church/Sunday School. These were prepared and made available to us by the Original Free Will Baptist Sunday School Ministry.

3. We discussed # 6 in our New Bylaws reference Sunday School. After much discussion we decided to have the Secretary get a date, time and place to meet with the Cape Fear Conference, Executive Board to ensure we are headed in the right direction.

4. It was decided to give one (1) SCHOLARSHIP. An application, along with a letter of explanation why scholarships were not given in the last two years. The letter and application will be mailed to each church in the Cape Fear Conference in January 1999.

5. Meeting adjourned.

Closing prayer by Peyton Lee.

The Cape Fear Conference, Executive Committee and the Board of Christian Education met at Lee's Chapel Church, Sunday, October 25,1998 at 3:00 P.M.

Purpose of the meeting was to go over the Bylaws with the Executive committee and share information from our September 20, 1998. Meeting reference things we decided to do. The Executive Committee agreed with our decisions and thought we were headed in the right direction.

The Committee encouraged us to be a sounding board for our Sunday Schools and keep them informed off any new information we are able to get.

A motion by Helen Coates, for Martha Parsons to get information reference "National Friend Day 1999" and ask our Sunday Schools to use it as a building tool for Sunday School. Second by Peyton Lee. Motion carried.

There being no other business, meeting adjourned.

The Board of Christian Education met three times this year. Minutes are attached. National Friend Day

Friend Day materials are published by Church Growth Institute, Lynchberg, Va. (Dr. Elmer Towns)

National Friend Day for 1999 will be observed October 24th. Please mark your calendars, the Board of Christian Education will keep you up to date reference National Friend Day. We will use this date in some way as a promotional day for our Sunday Schools.

the length of a state of the section of the section

Respectfully Submitted, Martha Parsons / Chairman

Obituary Committee

The Reverend Dean Kennedy opened the report by asking the conference to remember those who have passed away in the past year. The Reverend Chris Casey then led the group in reading from II Timothy 4:7 and I Thessalonians 4: 13-16. The Obituary Committee would like to submit to the 144th Session of the Cape Fear Conference the following names as those who have passed away in the past year.

Mr. Harvey Hinson (1904-1998) Born in Sampson County. He joined Lee's Chapel FWB Church in 1924 were he served as Deacon, Sunday School Teacher, Trustee and Clerk. He was treasurer of the Cape Fear Conference for 54 years, serving faithfully and not missing a conference for 53 years until placed in a Nursing Home.

Rev. Kenneth Peedin (1916-1997) He was a member in good standing of the Cape Fear Conference. He was licensed and ordained through Yelveton Grove FWB Church. He has one son surviving. He served many churches as an interim pastor and held many revivals in our conference.

Rev. Chris Markuson (1949-1998) Member in good standing of Cape Fear Conference. Ordained and Licensed out of Everett Chapel FWB Church in Clayton. Johnson County native. survived by a wife, two sons and one daughter, and a brother, Al, who is also FWB minister. He was a graduate of Campbell University and Mount Olive College. Pastor of Yelverton's Grove FWB Church at the time of his death.

Rev. Luby Tyner (1921-1997) Member in good standing of Cape Fear Conference. Ordained and licensed out of Selma FWB Church. Retired from NC Department of Transportation and the ministry. Johnson County native. Survived by a wife, one son and two daughters. Pastored several churches in our conference and our area.

Mrs. Dola Dudley (1920-1997) Member of Johnson Union FWB Church at the time of her death. Long time member of Palmer Memorial FWB Church. Bom in Spivey's Comer area of Sampson County. Buried in the Shady Grove FWB Church's cemetery. Very active in Women's Auxiliary for both state and conference. She served for four years as the clerk of the Cape Fear Conference. Former member of the Board of Trustees at Mount Olive College and other denominational boards. She is survived by one daughter.

REPORT OF THE NOMINATING COMMITTEE

1. Board of Trustees: Mr. Roy Smith term expires 2003

2. Board of Education: Mr. Payton Lee term expires 2003

3. Board of Ordination: Rev. Roy Clifton term expires 2003

Rev. Billy Nowell will fill the unexpired term of Edmundo Gonzalez term to expire in 1999

4. Secretary of Cape Fear Conference: Rev. Phillip Boykin

5. Treasurers of Cape Fear Conference: Rev. Sam Weeks

Respectfully Submitted, Frank Harrison - Chaimian Wayne Hargrove Sam Weeks

RESOLUTION AND TEMPERANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

1) Be it resolved that the 144th Session of the Cape Fear Conference agree to send \$100.00 to the National Red Cross to aid in the support of the massive relief effort currently going on in Central America. Let it be resolved that we encourage all the individual churches of our conference to do likewise as they are able.

The resolution was met with the proper motion and second. The resolution was passed by the session.

2) Be it resolved that the 144th session give a rising vote of appreciation and thanks to all those officials of both the Cape Fear Conference and the Convention of Original Free Will Baptist for all the work done this past year. We also would like to encourage the newly elected officials who will carry on the work for the next year. Be it further resolved that a rising vote be given to Tee's Chapel Free Will Baptist Church for their marvelous support in hosting the conference today.

The resolution was met with the proper motion and second. The resolution was passed by the session.

CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE REPORT

	(学校) 그 동안 이 같은 것 같은 동안 집 환자가 하는 요구
MINISTERS PRESENT	
MINISTERS ABSENT.	a subscription of the second state of 15
MINISTERS EXCUSED	stephens and the second scheme of the 5
DELEGATES	18
VISITORS	1
LICENSED MINISTERS	$(\mathbf{r}_{1}, \mathbf{r}_{2}) = (\mathbf{r}_{1}, \mathbf{r}_{2})$, where \mathbf{r}_{1} is the second
TOTAL IN ATTENDANCE	

Respectfully Submitted, Scott Satterfield

Treasurer's Report October 31,1997 - November 1, 1998

Sec. March March March

Balance brought forward - November 1, 1997	\$853.90
Receipts and a standard standard and a standard standard standard standard standard standard standard standard Receipts	n Santi
Conference offering and letters	1,108.00
Union Meeting offerings and letters Nov. 1997 - Oct. 1998	2,316.00
Total Receipts	3,424.00
	ار بر المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع
Disbursements	
Conference Expense	
Ordaining Council Expense (Bible)	45.57
Executive Committee Expense (Mileage and Honorariums)	385.00
FWB Press (Flag for Chris Markuson)	80.79
Convention of OFWB (Mr. Harvey's Wall of Honor)	500.00
Convention of OFWB (Yearbook)	700.00
Ellis Barbour Insurance (Bonding of Treasurer for 97 & 98)	225.00
Bank Charges	88.63
Money to Home and Foreign Missions	725.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	
1999 Prove the second second a metal from the second second second second second second second second second s	
BALANCE ON HAND AS OF NOVEMBER 1, 1998	
Money set aside for Education Fund	
Money available to Conference	600.19

a part of the second	the second s	a de la companya de l												
	and the Annual States of A			GAIN			LOSS			1 - ¹ -				
CHURCHES	1998 Membership	Active	Inactive	Baptism	Letter	Other	Deceased	Letter	Other	Net Change	Sunday School	Avg. SS Attend.	Ave. MW Attend.	
Cape Fear Conference								ľ.	[
Bethel	135	71	65	3	1		1	2		136	78	62	68	
Caseys Chapel	76	69	68		1		3 '	5		69	63	40	80	
Covenant of the Deaf								1						
Cross Ridge				1. A. A. A. A. A.	••	1.1							1. 1	
Daly's Chapel			· ·	1	1.1.1.1									
Faith	137	50	91	- 3 -	3	1.1.1	1	1		141	96	72	85	
Goldsboro, First	221	103	120	. .	5		3			223	101	86	90	
Haymount	136			9	8	2				155	62	48	124	
Hopewell	249				1		2	1		247	88	58	89	
Johnston Union	166			2	1		1	5	· ·	162	122	76	115	
Lanwood	68	55 ·		6	3	3	1	1		78	55	43	50	
Lee's Chapel					•									
Mount Olive	7									7		-		
New Freedom														
Oak Grove	163			1	2	1.1	2			164	133	45	60	
Palmer Memorial	173	62	111 -	5	2		2	3		175	52	40	50	
Pleasant Grove	188			2	2		1	1		190	75	100		
Powhatan			· · ·			· · · · · ·	••••			·	1.1			
Riverside	98			7		10		1	1	~ 114	70	60	100	
Robert's Grove	219			8	1	1.00				228	158	107	120	
Shady Grove	267			. 9	3		3			276	100	70	88	
Smithfield First	55	55	35	. 4	3	4	1	2	.1	62	30	23	40	
Smyran	173			7	1 1		6			175	92	92	95	
St. Mary's Grove	105						4	1		100	32	25	55	
St. Paul	167	. 100	70	6			3			170	121	70	70	
Steven's Chapel	223	193	34	3	4	1	3	1		227	103	66	100	
Tee's Chapel	. 322	338	34	6	11		1			338	201	143	179	
Vandora Springs	102	63	38	1			1 /			101	30	28	60	
West Clinton	26	28	50	1	3		2			28	28	20	25	
Wooten's Chapel	179	103	92	6	12		1	1		195	86	63	94	
Yelverton Grove	136	· · ·		2			5	2		131	89	61	55	
Cape Fear Totals	3791	1290	808	90	66	20	47	27	1	3892	2065	1498	1892	